AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop , Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

v
(B) Action Item

_ DAVID CAMARILLO, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR INSTRUCTION
Presenter(s): pATRICK SALINAS, INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
RENEWAL OF ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT CONTRACTS.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

-SEE ATTACHED

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




Eagle Pass Independent School District

Office of Instructional Technology
649 Webster St. ° Eagle Pass, TX 78852 ° (830)773-5181

MEMORANDUM

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
From: Patrick Salinas, Instructional Technology Director ‘é

Date:  June 30, 2022

RE: REQUEST TO APPROVE SOFTWARE SUPPORT CONTRACTS

Attached please find annual software support and maintenance agreements to be
submitted for School Board consideration and approval. These agreements represent
different initiatives to be utilized by various departments and schools for the 2022—
2023 school year. All solutions are monitored throughout the school year at the
district and campus levels for usage, effectiveness and goal targets inline with
program intent. Each solution is described on the attached listing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Approved: @/
David Camarillo, ecuti\)e Director for Instruction



